
































1

Trishman, Cindy Lou

Subject: FW: Cannon Point Annexation

 

From: Thomas, Blake <Blake.Thomas@slcgov.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:20 PM 
To: Mills, Wayne <wayne.mills@slcgov.com>; Nielson, Paul <paul.nielson@slcgov.com> 
Cc: Mcgrath, Jennifer <Jennifer.Mcgrath@slcgov.com>; Trishman, Cindy Lou <Cindy.Trishman@slcgov.com>; Norris, Nick 
<Nick.Norris@slcgov.com> 
Subject: Re: Cannon Point Annexation 
 
Paul, thank you for the background on this annexation. 
Cindy Lou, I accept Paul and Wayne’s representation that the roadway work is complete for Phase I of the Cannon Point 
development. If there is anything further you need from me, please let me know. 
 
Thanks all! 
 
---- 
BLAKE H. THOMAS 
Director 
  
DEPARTMENT of COMMUNITY and NEIGHBORHOODS 
SALT LAKE CITY CORPORATION 
  
TEL        801-535-7707 
CEL        385-270-4638 
EMAIL    blake.thomas@slcgov.com 
  
WWW.SLC.GOV/CAN 
www.ourneighborhoodscan.com 
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Trishman, Cindy Lou

Subject: FW: (EXTERNAL) ARCFLO: Lot #12 Cannon Point Development - 2020-09-18

Importance: High

 

From: Briefer, Laura <Laura.Briefer@slcgov.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:02 PM 
To: Nielson, Paul <paul.nielson@slcgov.com> 
Cc: Mills, Wayne <wayne.mills@slcgov.com>; Vetter, Rusty <Rusty.Vetter@slcgov.com>; Draper, Jason 
<Jason.Draper@slcgov.com>; Trishman, Cindy Lou <Cindy.Trishman@slcgov.com> 
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) ARCFLO: Lot #12 Cannon Point Development - 2020-09-18 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Paul, 
 
The public utilities work for the Cannon Pointe development is now considered substantially complete and will meet the 
Department of Public Utilities requirements for utility service. I therefore certify the conditions referenced in Ordinance 
24 of 2006 have been met.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Laura Briefer 
Director 
 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
SALT LAKE CITY CORPORATION 
Office: 801.483.6741 
Cell: 385.252.9379 
 
www.slc.gov/utilities 
www.slcgardenwise.com 
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Notice Content

SALT LAKE CITY CORPORATION SALT LAKE CITY COUNCIL SYNOPSIS OF SALT LAKE CITY ORDINANCE 24 of 2006 The Salt Lake City Council 
at its May 2, 2006 meeting adopted an ordinance extending the corporate limits of Salt Lake City to include approximately 405.59 acres of 
unincorporated territory included within the Parley's Pointe Annexation Petition, located in the vicinity of 2982 East Benchmark Drive (east of 
approximately 3000 East and from approximately 2100 South to 2600 South), amending the East Bench Community Master Plan, the Arcadia 
Heights, Benchmark and H-Rock Small Area Master Plan, and amending the Salt Lake City Zoning Map to zone and designate this area as 
Foothill Residential (FR-2), Foothill Residential (FR-3), Open Space (OS) and Natural Open Space (NOS) upon its annexation into the city, 
pursuant to Petition No. 400-05-41. Copies of the ordinance in its entirety are available for review in the temporary location of the City 
Recorder's Office, 349 South 200 East, Salt Lake City, Utah, and by appointment by calling 801-535-7671. The conditions set forth in the 
ordinance have been met, and the effective date is October 28, 2020. (P 06-1) 1302744 UPAXLP 
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